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Clarifications for AFA-BQH-18979 Procurement of Plastic Sheets (tarpaulins)

	#
	Question
	Answer 

	1
	For your tender number AFA-BQH-18979 for Plastic sheet (Tarpaulin), is a sample requested?
Can we give a price in USD? Can we receive our payment in USD? 
	
· On the ITT says, the currensy must be in ETB, if the supplier is from abroad, I think the supplier can offer the price in USD.
· The sample also requested to be delivered during the submission of the bids.
· NOTE: The winner supplier must deliver the items in Ethiopia in the specific region- as mentioned in the ITT, (Afar Region Berhale Woreda (Berhale 1000 KM from Addis Ababa)
· The price should include all the relevant taxes and transportation cost as well
· If the winner supplier is from abroad, the payment can be transferred in USD to the supplier account.


	2
	1. Can we bid our prices in USD?
1. Are international suppliers eligible to participate in this tender?
	

Yes, if the supplier/s are from abroad, and can submit the sample during the bid submission date and agree to deliver the items in the specific delivery location/region.
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